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Qwest 
1801 Caillorni a Street. Suite 4900 
Denver. Colorado 80202 
Phone 303 672 2786 
Facsimile 303 298.8197 Qwest~ 
Meraj Abdul-Qadir, CL 
tnterrogatory Manager Spirit of Service 

OVERNIGHT MAIL 

December 2,2003 

Blanco S. Bayo 

Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Pat Lee 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: 	 2003 TRO Data Request in Docket Nos. 030 1-TP and 03 

Response of Qwest Interprise America, In9' (' IA") and 

Qwest Communications Corporation ("QCC") " 


Dear Ms. Bayo and Ms. Lee: 

The purpose of this letter is to respectfully inform the Florida Public Service 
Commission that neither QCC nor QIA deploys any switches or maintains any facilities 
in the State of Florida. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 303 
672-2786. 

Very truly yours, 
AUS __ 
CAF __ 

ILE 	

/,""II' t211!)p~ 
CMP_
COM __ 

RECE ......=. LJ.....'" 

C::PSC-BUREAU OF RECORD Meraj Abdul-Qadir CTR _ 
Interrogatory Manager E£R_ 


GeL _ 

ape _ 1mfa 

taMS _ 	 S(J:OI V S - J30 £ 0 
see . Enclosures 
mH ,~ U31' :::J D

-10 f4. c..u... clO~ I 2 2 8 I DEC -3 ci 

FPSC - COI":'IISSIO. CLErn 

. 




